
 
       STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 
         COLLEGE AT PURCHASE 
 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
 

REQUEST FOR REVIEW 
 
 
 
TO:  College Review Panel  
 
FROM:             
 
DATE:             
 
On ______________________________ my request for promotion or salary increase was 
denied.  I hereby request a review of that determination by the College Review Panel.  
The following documents are submitted for the Panel’s consideration: 
 
• Current and next-most-recent performance program 
 
• Organizational chart for my area up to and including the Provost/Vice 

President/Officer 
 
• Copy of Promotion or Salary Increase Request Form 
 

 
 

 
              
              S i g n a t u r e  o f  E m p l o y e e              D a t e  

 
 

COLLEGE REVIEW PANEL RECOMMENDATION 
 
Promotion Request:         Recommended          Not Recommended 
 
Salary Increase Request:         Recommended          Not Recommended 
 
 
               
            C h a i r ,  P r o m o t i o n  R e v i e w  C o m m i t t e e              D a t e   
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